

PHILLIP SIDNEY ROBINSON JR

E: sidneyphillip@gmail.com
P: (336) 666-0117
A: Mocksville, NC 27028
sidneyphillip.com
[linkedin.com/in/sidneyphillip](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sidneyphillip)

| PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I currently work as a Freelance Web Developer. Solution-driven professional excelling in highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions to challenges and focused on customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused web sites using HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Experience building products for desktop, phone and mobile app users, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices, usability and speed. Responding to challenges by designing and developing solutions and building web applications aligned to customer's services.

| WORK HISTORY

Self-Employed - Freelance Web Developer

MOCKSVILLE, United States • 04/2018 - Current

I'm currently working with two clients. One is a web application and the other three are ecommerce sites. My development tools used for these projects are HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

Rise Indoor, United States • 11/2019 - Current

A group of investors are looking to build an indoor sports complex in Bermuda Run. This project will consist of an ecommerce front-end website for renting the facility plus apparel. This will require doing a custom content management system back-end that will allow admin access to update products, view orders and track invoices. Currently this project is in the requirement gathering stage.

Cogar Decoys, United States • 01/2019 - Current

This client builds custom duck decoys for national tournaments. This project will consist of an ecommerce front-end website for purchasing duck decoys. This will require a custom content management system back-end that will allow admin access to update products, view orders and track invoices. Currently this project is under development.

Smith Reynolds Airport, United States • 04/2018

<http://www.smithreynolds.org/>

The airport needed a complete redesign as their website was 10 years old. I gave them a custom WordPress design while utilizing WordPress for the content management system.

| SKILLS

- Communication
- Product Knowledge
- Rapport Building
- Critical Thinking
- Relationship Building
- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS
- Kentico
- Web user interfaces
- Responsive Web Development

| EDUCATION

Bandys High School

Newton • 06/2002

High School Diploma

Kings College

Charlotte • 05/2004

Diploma: Computer Programming

Central Piedmont Community College

Charlotte • 08/2005

Web Development Classes for Kentico & Adobe Web Applications

EMA Resources, United States • 01/2018

<http://emaresourcesinc.com/>

EMA Resources needed a fresh new look so I developed a website using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

His & Hers, United States • 06/2017

<http://hisandhersnc.com/>

His & Hers is a band located in Winston-Salem NC. They needed a website to allow users to find contact information, performance dates, portfolio pictures, sell music and stream their latest songs. I developed this using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

Stillwater Homes, Inc. – Communications Officer

Yadkinville, NC • 02/2019 - 11/2019

Managed our customer selection process for our clients which included: door styles, window patterns, brick selection, roofing material etc. I coordinated meetings and selections with our cabinet and tile/flooring vendors. I managed pricing for new customers as well as sales meeting with them. I also created an online portal for customers that allowed them to select options and view schedule process. I setup mobile apps for apple app store and google play.

Aon – Sr. Web Applications Developer

Winston-Salem, NC • 09/2014 - 04/2018

Managed our employee benefits outsourcing applications. We allowed large corporations to allow employees to login and make benefits choices. I managed a group of developers using Microsoft stack with Angular for the front-end development, C# for the back-end development and SQL for the database management. The admin applications used widgets to allow our business users to edit different views per admin user based on their role. We managed our application using Azure which I helped with.

Aon – Web Applications Developer

Winston-Salem, NC • 05/2011 - 09/2014

Managed our employee benefits outsourcing Kentico application. My job in this role consisted of converting photoshop files into Kentico websites. Frequently created custom macros using K#. Also used C# on the back-end to allow more custom features on front-end.

Aon - Web Developer

Winston-Salem, NC • 09/2008 - 04/2011

Managed our employee benefits out-sourcing inhouse application HRPortal. My role was to create website based on the limitations of the system. I used HTML, CSS and JavaScript to create user interfaces for employee to elect benefits. I also introduced Google Analytics for tracking employee data. I created widgets for our internal business to easy read the data reports.

United Insurance. – Life & Renters Insurance Agent

Charlotte, NC • 08/2007 - 08/2008

I collected premiums for our existing clients in my district. I cold called potential clients by phone and door to door for Life insurance and Renters insurance.

AOPD – Windows Application Developer Consultant

Charlotte, NC • 08/2007 - 08/2008

AOPD needed a custom application for automation for hours and hours of endless excel and database manipulation. I developed a VB6 program that automated the time needed to complete the project in 5 minutes.

Forms & Supply, Inc. - Sales Technology Specialist

Charlotte, NC • 01/2005 - 08/2007

Here I managed the Goldmine applications. I also developed plugins that integrated our DDMS which I could pull countless reports into an UI that allowed our sales rep to have all of our client information in one place instead of using multiple systems. I used HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash, C# and SQL database for the custom plugins.

Carolina Realty – Web Developer

Charlotte, NC • 06/2004 - 12/2004

Carolina Realty was in much need of a website presence. I developed a basic website but added a custom MLS system. This allowed users to review all MLS listing throughout the state of North Carolina. This involved a custom PHP script that downloaded a text file from MLS and import into a database. This script was automated to run every night without any admin action. I used HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP and MySQL.